Town of Washington
P.0O. Box 383
Bryan Memorial Town Hall
Washington, CT 06794

Zoning Commission

NOTICE

To: Sheila Anson, Town Clerk
Washington Planning Commission
Naugatuck Valley Council of Governments
Western CT Council of Governments
North West Hills Council of Governments

From: Washington Zoning Commission

Referral Re: Proposed Revision to the Washington Zoning Regulations — Section 21 - Add Definition
of Helipad

You are hereby notified per Section 8-3c of the Connecticut General Statutes, that the Washington
Zoning Commission has proposed amendments to the Washington Zoning Regulations.

Attached is the proposed language which is an addition to Section 21 — Definitions - 21.1.36 Helipads. of
the Washington Zoning Regulations. The proposed revisions pertain to sites located in all Zoning
Districts in Washington.

A public hearing will be held in person in the Main Level Meeting Room at Bryan Memorial Town Hall,
Washington Depot, CT and via Zoom Virtual Meeting at 7:30 pm, Monday, October 25, 2021.

Please send your comments to the Zoning Commission:
Mail to: Zoning Commission/P.0O. Box 383/Washington Depot, CT 06794
Email to: swhite@washingtonct.org

If you have any questions or need more information, please call the Land Use Office at 860-868-0423.

Sincerely,
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Shelley White!
Land Use Administrator
September 10, 2021



Proposed Revisions/Additions are in BOLD CAPS
Proposed Deletions are [underlined and in brackets]

21.1.36 HELIPAD. AN AREA OF LAND OR SURFACE OF A STRUCTURE USED FOR THE TAKING OFF
AND/OR LANDING OF ANY HELICOPTER FOR PRIVATE OR COMMERCIAL USE.

Then renumber remaining Section 21 — Definitions:
21.1.37 [21.1.36] Junk Yards.



